STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE - TOWN OF SURRY

SELECTMEN

MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 16, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Steve Goldsmith and Ron Profaizer. Jay Croteau will be absent the next two meetings. Steve Goldsmith will be absent February 25-March 9, 2025. Ron Profaizer will be absent March 19, 2025 – March 24, 2024.

The Town of Surry received ck#4739 from Phyllis Groth for deck permit.

The selectmen agreed to have the Fire Department issue the ID for John Davis as Health Officer.

Sabrina Contrady submitted her hours for the elections. Submitted payment request for ID for John Davis.

Locking file fire proof cabinet for elections requested by Denise Dragon is approximately\$2500 to be added to the Town Clerk budget request.

Tree Agents LLC has filed for an appeal to the ZBA for Joslin Road subdivision.

Corery Rice cannot be listed as a Surry business because his business is located in Swanzey, NH.

Community Power meeting is scheduled for 1/27/2025 at 6:00 at the Town Hall.

Ron Profaizer converted the 2023 meeting minutes and posted them to the website. Responded by email to Carol Lothrop.

Website has been updated. Emailed response to Larry Levesque for the thank you. And to Mark Howard regarding enforcement of speed limit.

Ron Profaizer attended the Master Plan meeting on 12/10/2024 with the majority of the time spent reviewing the document produced by UNH summarizing the public workshop held on November 16, 2024

Web page has had a glitch due to server error. Currently being corrected.

Waiting to hear about line crew for trees on wire on the Old Walpole Rd.

Discussion of front end loader for town garage. Pricing quotes are being pursued.

Discussion of access to town clerk's office for locked fire cabinet for Denise Dragon. No decision.

McAnney quote of \$700.00 for Town Hall sign for budget folder.

Ron Profaizer motioned to amend Dec 2, 2024 meeting minutes revised to read as "John Davis spoke with the selectmen about the Martin Driveway and found the width of the driveway need to be added to the plan." Steve Goldsmith seconded the amendment. The selectmen agreed to the amended .

The Fire Department has given Durwin Clark to use their equipment to blow out the culverts for cleaning.

The driveway application is being updated to include the checklist as part of the application with the addition of comment lines for the Planning Board and the Conservation Committee for their recommendations. Intended for January revision with boards signoff. Option of temporary or permanent with applicable date.

Welfare application is also intended to be updated.

The Town of Surry received ck#1230 for \$528.24 and ck# 1231 for \$43.53 from the Cemetery Trustees for care and maintenance of graves.

The selectmen signed payroll.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

The Town Clerk will be asked to supply a list of vacancies. Currently open for Deputy Town Clerk with duties to include town meeting and town elections.

Steve Goldsmith inspected and passed the electrical work 965 Old Walpole Rd. Advised Jason Anyan to fill out an application for a special exemption from the ZBA after meeting with the Planning Board for parking commercial vehicles at his home.

Updated electronic copy of the building permit cover ant sign sheet.

Jay Croteau motioned to accept the minutes. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes.

The selectmen signed the NH DEPT of Revenue Adm for 2024 Municipal Assessment Data Certificate.

Jay Croteau motioned to adjourn. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:15 P.M.